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MEMORANDUM 18-A051

DATE: January 30, 2018

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager K
//

FROM: Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator//ﬂl

SUBJECT: Resolution Supporting Senate Bill 562 - Authorizing Municipalities and
Counties to Regulate Smoking within Public Parks and Facilities

Please place the attached resolution on the February 13, 2018, City Commission Agenda. The
attached resolution is for the City of Pompano Beach to urge all members of the Florida State
Legislator to support Senate Bill 562, amending Section 386.209, of the Florida Statutes, to
authorize municipalities and counties to regulate smoking within the boundaries of certain public
parks and designated facilities.

After passing the resolution, the City Clerk will distribute the resolution to the Governor, the
President of the Florida Senate, the Speaker of the Florida House of Representatives, the
Broward County Legislative Delegation, the Florida League of Cities, the Florida Association of

Counties, the Florida City County Management Association, the Broward County League of
Cities, and each of the municipalities within Broward County.

If you have any questions regarding this request please call me at 954-786-4191.
afh

cc: Phyllis Korab, Assistant City Manager



